MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL SESSION OF THE GERVAIS CITY COUNCIL COUNTY OF MARION, STATE OF OREGON HELD AT GERVAIS CITY HALL AT 7:00 PM ON MAY 21, 2020

a. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM 2. Roll Call Mayor Shanti Platt Present Councilor Micky Wagner Present Council President Michael Gregory Present Council President Michael Gregory Present Councilor John Harvey Present Councilor John Harvey Present Staff Present: City Manager Susie Marston, City Recorder Tim Rhyne, Police Chief Mark Chase 3. Announcements: a. Additions/deletions to the agenda – None noted 4. Executive Session as authorized under ORS 192.660(2)(d), to conduct deliberations with persons designated by the governing body to carry on labor negotiations a. The special meeting was closed at 7:01 PM b. The executive session was opened at 7:02 PM c. The executive session was olosed at 7:50 PM d. The special meeting was re-opened at 7:51 PM 5. Adjourn a. The meeting was adjourned at 7:51 PM. I, TIM RHYNE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING MINUTES OF SAID MEETING OF THE GERVAIS CITY COUNCIL HELD ON MAY 21, 2020 ARE, TO THE BEST OF MY ABILITY, CORRECT AS RECORDED. ATTESTED: Timothy Rhyne, City Recorder Shanti M. Platt, Mayor	1.	Call to Order			
Mayor Shanti Platt Councilor Micky Wagner Present Councilor Baltzara Gonzalez Present Council President Michael Gregory Present Councilor Wes Leiva Present Councilor John Harvey Present Staff Present: City Manager Susie Marston, City Recorder Tim Rhyne, Police Chief Mark Chase 3. Announcements: a. Additions/deletions to the agenda – None noted 4. Executive Session as authorized under ORS 192.660(2)(d), to conduct deliberations with persons designated by the governing body to carry on labor negotiations a. The special meeting was closed at 7:01 PM b. The executive session was opened at 7:02 PM c. The executive session was closed at 7:50 PM d. The special meeting was re-opened at 7:51 PM 5. Adjourn a. The meeting was adjourned at 7:51 PM. 1, TIM RHYNE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING MINUTES OF SAID MEETING OF THE GERVAIS CITY COUNCIL HELD ON MAY 21, 2020 ARE, TO THE BEST OF MY ABILITY, CORRECT AS RECORDED.		a. The meeting was called to ord	ler at 7:00 PM		
Councilor Micky Wagner Councilor Baltazar Gonzalez Council President Michael Gregory Councilor Wes Leiva Councilor Wes Leiva Councilor Wes Leiva Present Councilor John Harvey Present Staff Present: City Manager Susie Marston, City Recorder Tim Rhyne, Police Chief Mark Chase 3. Announcements: a. Additions/deletions to the agenda – None noted 4. Executive Session as authorized under ORS 192.660(2)(d), to conduct deliberations with persons designated by the governing body to carry on labor negotiations a. The special meeting was closed at 7:01 PM b. The executive session was opened at 7:02 PM c. The executive session was closed at 7:50 PM d. The special meeting was re-opened at 7:51 PM 5. Adjourn a. The meeting was adjourned at 7:51 PM. I, TIM RHYNE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING MINUTES OF SAID MEETING OF THE GERVAIS CITY COUNCIL HELD ON MAY 21, 2020 ARE, TO THE BEST OF MY ABILITY, CORRECT AS RECORDED.	2.	Roll Call			
 a. Additions/deletions to the agenda – None noted 4. Executive Session as authorized under ORS 192.660(2)(d), to conduct deliberations with persons designated by the governing body to carry on labor negotiations a. The special meeting was closed at 7:01 PM b. The executive session was opened at 7:02 PM c. The executive session was closed at 7:50 PM d. The special meeting was re-opened at 7:51 PM 5. Adjourn a. The meeting was adjourned at 7:51 PM. I, TIM RHYNE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING MINUTES OF SAID MEETING OF THE GERVAIS CITY COUNCIL HELD ON MAY 21, 2020 ARE, TO THE BEST OF MY ABILITY, CORRECT AS RECORDED. ATTESTED:		Councilor Micky Wagner Councilor Baltazar Gonzalez Council President Michael Gregory Councilor Wes Leiva Councilor John Harvey	Present Present Present Present Present	Tim Rhyne, Police Chief Mark Chase	
 4. Executive Session as authorized under ORS 192.660(2)(d), to conduct deliberations with persons designated by the governing body to carry on labor negotiations a. The special meeting was closed at 7:01 PM b. The executive session was opened at 7:02 PM c. The executive session was closed at 7:50 PM d. The special meeting was re-opened at 7:51 PM 5. Adjourn a. The meeting was adjourned at 7:51 PM. I, TIM RHYNE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING MINUTES OF SAID MEETING OF THE GERVAIS CITY COUNCIL HELD ON MAY 21, 2020 ARE, TO THE BEST OF MY ABILITY, CORRECT AS RECORDED. ATTESTED:	3.	Announcements:			
designated by the governing body to carry on labor negotiations a. The special meeting was closed at 7:01 PM b. The executive session was opened at 7:02 PM c. The executive session was closed at 7:50 PM d. The special meeting was re-opened at 7:51 PM 5. Adjourn a. The meeting was adjourned at 7:51 PM. I, TIM RHYNE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING MINUTES OF SAID MEETING OF THE GERVAIS CITY COUNCIL HELD ON MAY 21, 2020 ARE, TO THE BEST OF MY ABILITY, CORRECT AS RECORDED. ATTESTED:		a. Additions/deletions to the agenda – None noted			
 b. The executive session was opened at 7:02 PM c. The executive session was closed at 7:50 PM d. The special meeting was re-opened at 7:51 PM 5. Adjourn a. The meeting was adjourned at 7:51 PM. I, TIM RHYNE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING MINUTES OF SAID MEETING OF THE GERVAIS CITY COUNCIL HELD ON MAY 21, 2020 ARE, TO THE BEST OF MY ABILITY, CORRECT AS RECORDED. ATTESTED:	4.				
a. The meeting was adjourned at 7:51 PM. I, TIM RHYNE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING MINUTES OF SAID MEETING OF THE GERVAIS CITY COUNCIL HELD ON MAY 21, 2020 ARE, TO THE BEST OF MY ABILITY, CORRECT AS RECORDED. ATTESTED:		b. The executive session was opened at 7:02 PMc. The executive session was closed at 7:50 PM			
I, TIM RHYNE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING MINUTES OF SAID MEETING OF THE GERVAIS CITY COUNCIL HELD ON MAY 21, 2020 ARE, TO THE BEST OF MY ABILITY, CORRECT AS RECORDED. ATTESTED:	5.	Adjourn			
GERVAIS CITY COUNCIL HELD ON MAY 21, 2020 ARE, TO THE BEST OF MY ABILITY, CORRECT AS RECORDED. ATTESTED:		a. The meeting was adjourned at 7:51 PM.			
		GERVAIS CITY COUNCIL HELD ON MA			
Timothy Rhyne, City Recorder Shanti M. Platt, Mayor	ATTEST	TED:			
	Timoth	y Rhyne, City Recorder	S	hanti M. Platt, Mayor	